

Hailey Schiesl

Kenosha, WI

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Hailey-Schiesl/03a24c00f4825cb0>

Registered nurse that possesses an ADN and two years of nursing experience in addition to aide experience. Experienced in longterm care and med-surg. Currently working towards my BSN and MSN online. Dedicated to enhancing quality of care, safety, efficiency, and consistently achieve patient goals.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Froedtert South - Pleasant Prairie, WI

November 2019 to Present

upon discharge

- Administered medications (IV, IM, PO, 11/2019-Present • Educated patient and families on
 - Wound care, wound vacs
 - SubQ, Enteral), tracked dosages, and
 - Foley insertion monitored patient conditions.
 - Restraints
 - Coordinated care with physicians and
 - Management of central lines other clinical staff to prepare for
 - Pre and post surgical patient care treatment, carry out interventions and
 - Removal of lines and drains enhance continuum of care to deliver
 - G-Tube management optimal patient care
 - Pain management
 - Isolation patients
 - Performed blood product transfusions
 - Focused and full system assessments and assessed for symptoms
 - Patient admission and discharge • Treatment of chronic and acute diseases
 - CIWA
 - Stroke certified
 - BLS
-
- Knowledge on procedures
 - Lab monitoring
 - Patient and family education
 - Communication with various doctors and departments -- Strong interpersonal skills
 - Detail oriented
 - Proper prioritization of care and tasks
 - Critical thinking

Kenosha, WI

Registered Nurse

August 2018 to January 2020

- Administered medications, documented patient conditions
 - Wound care
 - Achieved charge nurse position in less than one year of employment
 - Managed mainly chronic health conditions, occasional acute conditions
 - Admission of new residents
 - Occasional communication with doctors
- St. Joseph's Home and Rehab

Certified Nursing Assistant

Leadership and training of RNs, LPNs, and CNAs - Kenosha, WI

August 2016 to May 2017

- Communication with RN's and peers to provide appropriate
08/2016-05/2017 • Assistance with ADLs resident care

Bethesda Lutheran Communities - Sturtevant, WI

March 2016 to October 2016

- Assistance with ADLs
- Cared for adults with developmental disabilities

Education

Associate Degree of Science in Nursing

Bryant and Stratton College - Milwaukee, WI

May 2018

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: WI

Skills

- Leadership Skills
- Patient advocacy
- Patient monitoring
- Wound care
- Electronic Charting systems (EPIC, Sunrise, ECS)
- Time management
- Management of acute and chronic diseases
- Medication administration